Sustainable Development

Water Power Act Licensing Section

Environmental Approvals Branch

1007 Century Street, Winnipeg, Manitoba R3H 0W4
T: 204-945-6118 F: 204-945-5229

August 27, 2018

File: 51.1.9

Mr. W. V. Penner, P. Eng.

Manager, Hydraulic Operations Department
Manitoba Hydro

16-360 Portage Avenue

Winnipeg, MB R3C 0G8

Dear Mr. Penner:
Re: Kettle Generating Station — Licence Implementation Guide

This correspondence acknowledges receipt and acceptance of the ‘Kettle Generating
Station — Licence Implementation Guide for Water Levels’ dated July 2018. This report has
been prepared to document a common understanding of compliance with the water regime
terms of the Kettle Water Power Act Licence.

Should you have any questions regarding the contents of this letter please feel free to
contact Mr. Puru Singh, P. Eng. at 204-945-3613 or the undersigned at 204-945-6118.

Sincerely,

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY:
ROB MATTHEWS

Rob Matthews,

Manager,

Water Power Act Licensing Section,
Sustainable Development

cc. Puru Singh





